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	11.  THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

	 FORMCHECKBOX 

The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offers
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is extended, 
 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not extended.

Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the following methods:

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning one (1) copy of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted; or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATA SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and data specified.
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	(()
	A.
THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority)   THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

	
	

	
	B.
THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying office, appropriation date, etc.)   SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(b).
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	14.  DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)
The purpose of this amendment is to provide answers to the third set of Final RFP questions.

SEE PAGE 2
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This amendment provides answers to questions as delineated below.

1. 
In L.9 (a) A.2.a, top of page L-10, the RFP says:

Describe your proposed staffing plan. Include delineation of the types and levels of skills, distribution and efficient use of the workforce, and the qualification standards for each Key and Non-Key Personnel position proposed to fulfill the requirements of the SOW.
Describe your post-contract award authority level and procedures to waive such standards.

Please define "non-key personnel".  Is it the government's wish that we provide the staffing plan details described above for "all" the positions we propose to fill, or just the 'Key and Other Key Personnel'?
 “Key Managers” or “Other Key Personnel” are those listed in Section H, Clause H.4, KEY PERSONNEL AND FACILITIES.  The Contracting Officer’s written consent is required for a  “Key Person” listed in that clause.  “Non-Key personnel” are those personnel not listed in that clause.  The staffing plan should include all positions. 
2.
I am trying to find out if there are any Collective Bargaining Agreements associated with the subject solicitation and if there are can you please provide the SOW areas that are covered under any agreements?

There is no CBA on the current contract.
 
3.
Amendment 4, question 7. We understand from the answer that it is code JT, Applied Information Technology, that provides technical monitoring for SOW section 4.13.  Please clarify as to what information systems will be subject to scrutiny. 

The Applied Information Technology Division (Code JT) supports the Center in information technology equipment, services, and support for NASA Ames Research Center. Organizational Vision, Goals and Objectives.  Statement of Work section 4.13 is, as explained in Amendment 3, will have direct tasks for project management support for various projects. These projects, including what information systems will be subject to scrutiny, are not clearly defined at this time.   
4.
Can text in tables be in font size 8? 

Yes

5.
Is there a font limitation size for Vol. III, Cost? 

Although there are no page limitations for Volume III, the font limitation is the same as that stated in RFP provision L.8 (b), “A page is defined as one side of a sheet, 8 ½” x 11”, with at least one inch margins on all sides, using not smaller than 12 point type.  Foldouts count as an equivalent number of 8 ½” x 11” pages.  The metric standard format closely approximating the described standard 8 ½” x 11” size may also be used.”

6.
Would it be possible to use font size 7 for some figures? 

Although not specifically stated, the font size for figures shall follow the limitations stated in RFP provision L.8 (b), “Text in diagrams, charts, and photographs shall be no smaller than Arial 8.  Diagrams, tables, charts, and photographs shall not be used to circumvent the text size limitations of the proposal.  The Government will not evaluate diagrams, tables, charts, and photographs smaller than Arial 8, but will return the pages to the offeror using the methodology stated above.  Fold-outs count as an equivalent number 8.5 X 11 inch pages.  Graphics may exceed the one inch margin requirement.”  

END OF AMENDMENT 5 TO RFP2-38209 (RRG)










